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Accounting Authority's Responsibility and Approval

The Actounting Authority is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act 55 of 2003}, to maintain:adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the Annual Financial Statements and related financial
information included in this report. It is the responsibility of the Accounting Autherity to ensure that the Annual Financial
Statements fairdy present the state of affairs of the Municipal Entity as at the end of the financial year.and the resulfs of its
operations and cash flows for the period then ended. The extérmal auditors will be engaged to express an independent
opinion on the Annual Financial Statements and will be given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial _staiemenis- have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) jncluding any interpretations; guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The Annual Financial Statements are based upon appropriate accounting. poficies consistently applied and suppoerted by
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates.

The Accounting Authority acknowledges that it is ultimately responsible for the systeri of internal financial control established
by the Municipal Entity and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong cantrol environment, To enable the
. Accounting Authority to meet these responsibilities, the Accounting Autharity sets standards for internal control aimed al
reducing the risk of error or deficitin a cost-effective manner. The standards include the. proper delegation of authority/powér
within a clearly défined framework, effective-accounting procedures and adequate segregation-of duties to ensire an
acceptable level of risk. These controls are manitored throughout the Municipal Entity and all employees are required o
maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the Municipal Entity's business is conducted in @ manner that in al
reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management In the Municipal Entity is on identifying,
assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of tisk across the Municipal Entity. While eperating risk cannat be fully
eliminated, the Municipal Entity endeavours-to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and
ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The Accounting Authority is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by inanzsigement, that the
system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of
the Annual Financial Statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

The Accounting _Authomy.;h_ave reviewed the Municipal Entity’s cash flow farecast for the year to 30'June 2024 and, in fight of
this review and the current financial position; they are satisfied that the Municipal Entity has or has.access to adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future: '

The Municipal Eritity is wholly dependent on the Greater Tzaneen Municipality for confinued funding of operations. The
Annual Financial Statements are prepared on the basis that the Municipal Entity is a going concern and that the Greater

Tzaneen Municipality has neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the-scale of the Municipal Entity,

en prepared on the going concern basis, vere
gd enits behalf by:

" The Annual Financial Statements set out on pages 5 to 49, which hae
approyed-by the Accounting Authority on 31 August 2023 and weré si

i,

Mr. M.W. Fﬁ‘u_laudzi Mr: Wha
Acting Chief Executive Officer Chairperssi of the Board
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Accounting Officer's Report

The Accgunting Officer submits his repért on the Annual Financial Statements of Greater Tzaneen Eeoriomic Development

-Agency for the year ended 30 June 2023.

1, Nature of business

‘Greater Tzaneen Ectnomic Development Agency (Pty) Lid is a'Mu_ni'_c;ip'aI Entity incorporated in the Republic of South. Africa’

established in‘terms of the Companies Act by the Greater Tzaneen Municipality (GTM) with the assistance of the Industrial
Development Corporatian {iDC) in order to project manage urban and rural regeneration of the GTM's territary With a view to

prométe economic devefepment and investment attraction.

2. Review of finrancial results and activities

The financial stateme_n_ts_'h_ave'been prepared in'accordance with South African Statements of Generally Recog_nis_e_d
Accounting Practice (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standard
Board. ' ' '

Fill detaiis of the Financial Position, résuits of operations and cash flows of the Agency are set-out in the Financial
Statements, '

3. Going concern

We draw attention to the fact that at 30 June:2023; the entity had accumuiafed a surplus of R 3 048 562 (2022 surplus R121
553) '

The. Annuaf Finah_c_ial'S'tatemen'ts_-have been prepared on the basis of accaunting policies applicable to a gaing concem, This

‘basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future. aperations and that the realfisation of assets and seftlement of

liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will oceur in the-ordinary course of business;

The ability of the Municipal Entity t¢ continue as'a going concern is dependent on & number of factors. ‘The most significant
of these is that the Accouniing Officer continues to procure: funding for the ongoing operations of the Municipal Entity.
Furthermore, the Greater Tzaneen Muricipal Council has comimitted to fund the Entity by approving a multi-year budget for
the.coming three fiscal years, '

Refer to.note 31 of Annual Financial Statemenis disclosing Going Concearn.

4, Confributed capital

-1

There were na changes :
Authorised ordinary shares are 1000 and the.issued ordinary shares are 100,
5. Directors

The directors in office at the date of this report. are:

M.Z. Mawasha {Chairpersan)
M.F. Mushwana

M.1. Moakamela,

B.L. Mathebula

. Controlling entity

The entity's contralling entity:is the Greater Tzaneen Municipality.

7. Auditors

‘Auditor General of South Africa (AGSA) will canitinue in dffice for the next financial period.

8. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Except for the fritless and wasteful expenditure disclosed in Note 26 to the 'ﬁnan_cial-'statemen_ts, the Acting Chief Executive

Officer and directors are not.aware of any other fruitless and wastefil expenditure which have been incurred during the year
under review.

h..@.ﬂgQ%;i!!.,ﬂ]@,:?H‘D.Q[ise.d,ﬂtiSS.u'Q.d.§h.af.'e.\(iapit?lﬂﬁ-th&M"Jﬁicjpa!.Enti*_'\,f.ds__r_ring.-.the,.-,fear.u_ndgp-m',-ia-,-,»,.,,., o i
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Accounting Officer's Report

8. Ireguiar expenditure

‘The Acting Chief Exacutive: Officer and dirsetors:are net aware of any ather infegufar expenditure transactions than Ihiose:
repodled in néle 29 to theannual fiiancial stalements.

16. Events after reporfing date

The Acling Chief Executive Officer: and direclors ate nol aware of any events after reparting date which could fmpact fe.
enfity at this. stage '

Mr. MW, Mulaistzi
Acting Chief Execiriive Officar




Report of the auditor-general to Limpopo Provincial Legislature and
council on Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd

1 Report on the audit of the financial statements J

Opinion

1. I have audited the financial statements of Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency
(Pty) Ltd set out on pages 08 to 39, which comprise the statement of financial position as at
30 June 2023, statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets,
statement of cash flows and statement of comparison of budget information with actual
information for the year then ended 30 June 2023, as well as notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency as at 30 June 2023 and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 and the requirements of Standards of
Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP).

Basis of opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the responsibilities of the
auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements section of my report.

4. | am independent of the municipal entity in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including
international Independence Standards) (iESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

S. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my unqualified opinion.

Material uncertainty relating to going concern
6. |draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

7. There are calls for the disestablishment of the entity due to apparent non-compliance issues
that arose during the establishment process of the entity. The matter is currently under
investigation by council.

8. The municipality is inter alia considering disestablishing the entity due to matters relating to
non-compliance issues, and then establish a new municipal entity that is fully compliant with




the legal framework governing municipal service delivery mandates, which focuses on the
promotion of socio-economic development as enshrined in the Constitution.

9. Council's intention is to disestablish the entity and to transfer its operations, assets, and
employees to a new fully functional entity, which will take over the functions of GTEDA.

10. As the matter is still under investigation, council has not yet taken a formal resolution on the
disestablishment of the entity, therefore the entity continues to operate as normal.

Emphasis of matter
11. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

irregular expenditure

12. As disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements, the municipal entity incurred irregular
expenditure of R207 268, due to payment of fees to board members whose term had expired.

Subsequent events

13. | draw attention to note 26 and 29 in the financial statements, which deals with subsequent
events, on 24 August 2023, the municipal council approved the write-off of fruitless and
wasteful expenditure amounting to R329 823 and irregular expenditure amounting to
R232 431, the event occurred after the reporting date.

Other matters
14. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

15. The supplementary information set out on pages xx to xx does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited this these schedules
and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion on it/ them.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

16. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and for such internal
control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

17. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern; disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to
going concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate
governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipal entity or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.




Responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements

18. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

19. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included
in the annexure to this auditor’s report.

‘Fé_p;:).rt on the audit of the annual performance report

20. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | must audit and report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information against predetermined objectives for the selected material
performance indicators presented in the annual performance report. The accounting officer is
responsible for the preparation of the annual performance report.

21. | selected the following material performance indicators related to local economic development
presented in the annual performance report for the year ended 30 June 2023. | selected those
indicators that measure the entity's performance on its primary mandated functions and that
are of significant national, community or public interest.

Local economic development: indicators

Number of information sharing and networking seminars convened

Number of SMMEs LED project implemented for waste management

# Partnership secured

# Training intervention funded

# Agri business SMMEs supported

# New farmers recruited

# Existing farmers monitored

#Existing SMMEs trained

# Existing SMMEs monitored

# New waste management SMMs registered

# Promotional events attended and exhibited

Number of Commiitted investors attracted through GTEDA

Number of LED projects implemented through Agricultural Business Incubator

Number of SMMEs assisted with registration

m:mber of SMMEs LED project implemented for farmer support facility




22. | evaluated the reported performance information for the selected material performance
indicators against the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice. When an annual performance report is prepared
using these criteria, it provides useful and reliable information and insights to users on the
entity's planning and delivery on its mandate and objectives.

23, | performed procedures to test whether:

« the indicators used for planning and reporting on performance can be linked directly to the.
entity's mandate and the achievement of its planned objectives.

» the indicators are well defined to ensure that they are easy to understand and can be
applied consistently, as well as verifiable so that | can confirm the methods and pracesses.
to be used for measuring achievements.

» the targets can be linked directly to the achievemeni of the indicators and are specific, time
bound and measurable to ensure that it is easy to understand what should be delivered and
by when, the required level of performance as well as how performance will be evaluated.

» the indicators and targets reported on in the annual performance report are the same as
those committed to in the approved. initial or revised planning docurnents.

o the reported performance information is presented in the annual performance report in the
prescribed manner,

« there is. adequate supporting evidence for the achievements reported measures taken to
improve performance.

24. | performed the procedures to report material findings only; and not to express an assurance
opinion. or conclusion.

25. The material findings on the reported performance mformatlon for the selected materlal
UTindicators die a8 follewss

e Reported indicators and targets not consistent or complete' when compared to planned
indicators and targets.

» Various planned indicators included in business plan/ service delivery and budget
implementation plan were not reported in the annual performance. report

» Various indicators and related targets in the annual performance report were not included in
the approved plans.

Other matter

26. I draw attention to the matter below.




Achievement of planned targets

27. The annual performance report includes information on reported achievements against
planned targets and provides measures taken to improve performance. This information
should be considered in the context of the material findings on the reported performance
information.

Report on compliance with legislation

28. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | must audit and
report on compliance with applicable legislation relating to financial matters, financial
management and other related matters. The Accounting Officer is responsible for the
municipal entity's compliance with legislation.

29. | performed procedures to test compliance with selected requirements in key legislation in
accordance with the findings engagement methodology of the Auditor-General of South Africa
(AGSA). This engagement is not an assurance engagement. Accordingly, | do not express an
assurance opinion or conclusion.

30. Through an established AGSA process, | selected requirements in key legislation for
compliance testing that are relevant to the financial and performance management of the
municipal entity, clear to allow consistent measurement and evaluation, while also sufficiently
detailed and readily available to report in an understandable manner. The selected legislative
requirements are included in the annexure to this auditor's report.

31. 1did not identify any material non-compliance with the selected legislative requirements.

[Bther information in the annual report

32. The accounting officer is responsible for the other information included in the annual report,
which inciudes the directors’ report, the audit committee's report and the company secretary's
certificate, as required by the Companies Act 71 of 2008.The other information referred to
does not include the financial statements, the auditor’s report and those selected objectives
presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically reported on in this
auditor’s report.

33. My opinion on the financial statements, the report on the audit of the annual performance
report and the report on compliance with legislation do not cover the other information
included in the annual report and | do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance
conclusion on it.

34. My responsibility is to read this other information and, in doing so, consider whether it is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected objectives presented in
the annual performance report or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.




Internal control deficiencies

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not
to express any form of assurance on it.

The annual performance report contained numerous misstatements mainly due to a lack of
monitoring and reviews. This could be as a result of lack of segregation of duties and
inadequate internal reviews within the entity.

The entity had a high vacancy rate and leadership did not take action to fill the vacancies, the
high vacancy rate was supplemented by prolonged acting periods.

The board of directors was not structured in line with the charter and the organisational
structure. In addition, its term expired and was not timely renewed resulting in irregular
expenditure on board fees and this may have a resultant impact on the validity of the
decisions taken by the board.

The board of directors failed to appoint a company secretary in line with board charter and
memorandum of incorporation.

A wdilr= Gfeﬂf"’g’ﬁ’
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Annexure to the auditor’s report

The annexure includes the following:

¢ The auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

* The selected legislative requirements for compliance testing

Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

Professional judgement and professional scepticism

As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the procedures
performed on reported performance information for selected objectives and on the municipal
entity's compliance with selected requirements in key legislation.

Financial statements

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this auditor's
report, | also:

* identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks: and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control

* obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipal entity’s internal control

* evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made

e conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the municipal entity to continue as a going concern.
If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements about the material
uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion on the financial
statements. My conclusions are based on the information available to me at the date of
this auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause a municipal entity to
cease operating as a going concern

e evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




Communication with those charged with governance

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.




C’om_p!ia‘ncer with legislation — selected leg_iSIative requirements

The selected legislative requirements are as follows:

Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and regulations issued in
terms of the act

Muriicipal Systems Act 32 of 2000 (MSA) and regulations and instructions issued in
terms of the act

Companies Act 71 of 2008 and regulations and instructions issued in terms of the act

Preferential Pracurement Policy Framework Act 5 of 2000 and reguiafions and
instructions. issued in terms of the act

Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act 12 of 2004

Auditee-specific enabling Ie_g_isIation
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2023 2022
Assets
Current Assets.
Receivables from exchange transactions 3 35593 67 070
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 4 417600 208883
VAT receivable 8 | 255861 .
Cash and cash equivalents 5 2 130 507 2016 667
2 839 561 2 290 630
Non-Guitent Assats _
Property, plant and -equipment B 486 022, 303 669
Intangible assets 7 8414 11218
Receivatiles from-exchange transactions 3 34788 52 955
529222 457 842
‘Total Assets . 3368783 2748472
Liabillties
Current Liabiiities . _
Payabies from excharige transactions _ 9 320121 235 520
Payables from non-exchangs transactions {SARS) 10 - 2 391299
320121 2626818
Total Liabilities. 3204921 2526819
Net Asséts 3 048 862 121653
Contributed capital 11 100 100
Accumulated surplus/(deficit) 3048 582. 121553
Tota! Net Assets 3 048 662 121 653
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd

(Registration number 2007/008144/07) o
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Statement of Financial Performance

Surplus for the year

Figures in'Rand’ Note(s) 2023 20i2
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Other income ‘30 - 72.610
Interest received - investment 12 122.249 33276
Total revenue from exchange transactions 122 249 105 886
Revenue from nioh-exchange transactions.
Transfer revenue
Grants:and subsidies 13 10 251 506 g 857 217
Discre_tio_nary.grant received from Services. SETA {conditicnal grant} 148 784 527 472
VAT Liability. adjustment _ _ 1-5681 230. -
Adrninistration arid project management costs from Services SETAS 14, 84 996 56 643
Grant received - LG SETA 1107 398 171 125
Total revenue from non-excha nge trangactions 13173914 10612457
Total revensie 12 13 296 162 10 718 343
Expenditure. _ _ o
Employee related costs 15 4276417 3693664
Remuneration of board members 16 720810 726704
Consulting fees 634 011 488231
Depieciation and amortisation 17 174 708, 106423
Gerieral expenses 18 1797 561 1839282
Lease rentals on dperating lease 701734 609150
Project costs 19 2015173 1759098
Bad Debts written off 43586 -
Loss on scrapping-of assets 5144 -
Total expenditure 10369 154 9232562
2927 009 1485781

17




Greater Tzaneen Economi
(Registration number 2007/008144/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

¢ Development Agency (Pty) Lid

_ Note  Contributed Accumulated  Totalnet

Figures in-Rand” capital "surplus assels
Balance at 01 July 2021 100 (1384228) (1364128)
‘Changes in.net assets
Surplus for the year - 1485 781 1485 781
Total changes - 1485 781 1.485 781
Balance at 01 July-2022 100 121 553 121 663
Changes in net assets. _
Surplus for the year - 2 827 009 2927 009
Total changes - 2027008 2977009
Balance at 30 June 2023 100 3048 562 3 048 662
Mote(s) 11

18




{Registration number 2007/008144/07)

Annuzal Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Cash Flow Statemerit

Creater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Litd

Figures in Rand Note(s} 2023 2022

Lash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Sale of goods. and services - 72610

Grants and movement in trade and other receivablas 11 132 166 10 342.927

Inferest income. 122 249 33278

11 254 415, 10448813

Pa_ym_‘ents

Employeé costs and board member costs (4997.227) (4420 368)

Suppliers and movement in trade and other payables (5873947) (5026 258)
(10.871174) {9 446 626)

Net cash flows from operating activities 20 383 241 1002187

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 6 {269 407) (220 544)

Net increase/(decreass) in cash and cash equivalents 113 840 781 643

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2016867 1235024

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5 2130507 2015667
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Develo

{Registration number 2007/008144/07)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

pment Agency (Pty) Ltd

‘Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved  Adjustments  Final Budgat Actual amounts  Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget-and
Figurés. in Rand actual’
Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue
Revenue fiom exchange
transactions _ )
Interest received - investment - - - 122 249 122 249 AppendicE(1)
Revenue from non-gxchange
transactions
Transfer revenue _ _
Government grants & subsidies 10 251 508 - 10251506 10251506 - AppendixE{1)
Income received from SETA ( 324 972 - 324972 148 784 {176 188) AppandixE(1)
Conditional Grant)
VAT Liability agjustment - - - 1581 230 1581 230
Administration ang project - : - 84 996 84 896 Appendix E(1)
management costs from SETA o _
Grant raceived:- LG SETA 972 430 - 972 430 1107 398 134 968 Appendix E(7)
Total fevenue from non- 11 548 908 = 11548908 13173914 1625 006
exchange transactions -
Total revenue 11 548 908 - 11 548 9_08 13 296 163 1747 255
Expanditure _
Employee related costs (5181 177} - 81177y 4 276417) 914760 Appendix E(Y)
Remunération of board members: (594 890) - (594 830) (720 810} {125 920) Appendix E(1)
Depreciation and amortisation (100 163) - (100 183) {174 708) (74 545) Appendix E(1)
Lease rentals on opérating lezse {727 735) - {727 735) {701 734) 26 001 AppendixE(1)
Repairs and maintenance - (8292) - (6 292) - 8292 AppendixE(1)
Cansulting fees 671385y . 2o JETA355)  (834.011) 37344 AppendE(1) ...
in‘te'rest‘-‘e'xpe'nse“é""'"‘“"'"' vt e “(51?5) ....................... s {5178} . 5175 Appendix E(1)
Project cost (2 266 834) - (2256834) (2015173) 241 681 Appendix E(1).
General Expenses 11 726 447) - (1726447} (1841 157) (114'710) Appendix E(1)
Total expenditure (11 280.068) ~  {11280068) (10364 010) 916 058
Operating-surplus: 268 840 - 268 840 2932153 2'663.313
Loss on scrapping of asséts - - - (5 144) (5144)
Surplus / (Deficit) before 268 840 - 268 840 2927 009 2658169
taxation
Actual Amount on Comparable 268 840 - 268 840 2027009 2658169

Basis as Presented in the
Budget and Actual
Comparative Statement

Refer to Note 28 for variances above 10%,
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd
(Registration number 2007/008144/07)

-Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Financial Statements: Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statements have been prepared in.accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Praclice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Sectidn' 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act 56 of 2003). '

These annual financial statements have been prepared on an actrual basis of accounting and are'in accordance with
historical cost convention‘as the basis of measurament, unless specified otherwise.

Assets, Jiabilities, revenues and expenses were not offset, except where offsetting is either required or permitted by a

Standard of GRAP.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied in the preparation of these annual

financial statements, are disclosed below.

1.1 Presentation currency

These annual financial statements are presented in-South African Rand, which s the functional cuirency of the entity.
1.2 'Rounding

All financial figures have beeh rounded off to the nearest Rand.

1.3 Going concern assumption

These annual financial statements have been prepared based on'the expectation that the entity will continue to operate asa
going concem for the foreseeable future.

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concern. This

-basis presumes thatfunds will be available to finance future opsrations and that the realisation of assets and setilement of

liabilitigs, contingent obligations  and commitments will occur in the erdinary course of business.
1.4  Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required {o make estimates and assumptions that affect the

amaunts reprasented in the annual financial statenients and related disclosures, Use of available information and the

‘application of judgment is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual resuits in the future could differ from these estimates i

YEWE’J..F.!?%M..99.,...!1?!.?I@.ﬁ.élf,tqih.elﬂa!.'ln.Ual..ﬁnanci.ai.-.statemanﬁ.-_\'sigaiﬁ;a_n_tgu.r_,'gment:;:-i_n'c;ude_-_~..--.---.\-=-.-.\-.-.....-.-.-..=-
Trade receivables and loans and receivables.

The entily dssesses its trade receivables and loans angd receiua_b_les for impairment at the end &f each reporting period. Jn
determining whether an impairment loss shoufd be racorded in surplus or deficit, the surplus makes judgments. as to wheéther
there is chservable data indicating a measurable decrease in the estimated futuré cash flows from a financial assef,

Theimpairment for trade receivables and loans and.receivables is caloulated on a portfcfio basis, based on historical loss
ratios; adjusted for national and industry-specific economic conditions and other indicators present at the reporting date that
carrelate with defaults on'the portfolio, These annual loss ratios are applied to loan balances in the portfolic and scated to

the estimated l6ss emergerice period.

Falr value estimation

The, carrying value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payabies are assumed to approximate their-fair

values, The fair vatue of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is astimated by discounting the future contractual cash-
flows at the currentmarket interest rate that is ‘gvailable {o the entity fer similar financial nstruments,
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Annual Financial Statemenis for the year endéd 30 Juné 2023

Notes to the Financial Statements: Accounting Policies

1.4 Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)
Impairment testing
The entity reviews and tests the carrying value of assets when events or changes;in circumstances suggest that the carrying

amount may not be recoverable, Assets are grouped at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are largely
independent of cash fiows of other assets and liabilities. If there are indicaticns that impairment may have occurred,

‘estimates are prepared of eéxpected future cash flows for each group of assets: Expected future cash flows used te

determine the value in use of goodwilt and tangible assets are inherently unicertain and could materially change over time

They are sighificantly affected by ‘a number of factors including production estimates, supply demand, together with
econamic factors such as exchange rates inflation interest,

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the

production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used
during more than one perigd.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recogrised as an asset when; _ _
»  itis probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the-item will flow to the entity; and
+ the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

Property, plant and equipment is initialty measured at cost.

The cost of an item-of property, plant and equipment is the:purchase price and other costs atribistable to bring the asset to

the location and condition necessary for it to. be capable of cperating in the manner intended by management. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.

‘Where an asset is -a_cquired:t_hrough a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair Value as at date of acquisition,

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-manietary asset or monetary assets, ora
cembination of monetafy and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the.

-acquired item's fair value was notdsterminable, it's deemed cost ia the carrying amaunt of the asset(s) given up,

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as sepafate items {(major components} of property, plant dnd equipment;

slibsequently to add o, replace part of, or service 1t. If a replacement cost is recognised in'the carrying amount of an item of
property, plant and equiptent, the carrying amount of the replaced part is deracognised,

Rec-:_c_)g nifion ot costs in the:carrying.amount of an item of property, ptant and eguipment ceases when the item is in the
tacation and condition necessaty for it to be capable of operating i the manner intended by management.

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses,

Costs include costs incurred initially,to acquire or. construct an tem.of proparty, plant and SGUIRMEnt aRd COSIS INCUTEH. - oo
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1.5 Properiy, plant ahd equipment (continued)

Thie useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as foilows:

item Depreciation method Average useful life
Furniture and fixtures ‘Straight line’ 7-10years

Office equipment. Straight fine 3.5 years
.Camputer equipment Straight line 3-5years

The residual value, and the useful life and depreciation method of each asset are reviewed at 't_he_ end of each reporting date.
If thé expectations differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a.change in accounting estimate.

Each part of an'item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that.s significant in'relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately,

The depractation charge for each period is recognised in surplus or deficit unless it is incluged in thecarrying amount of
another dsset.

1.6 Intangible assets

An.asset is identifiable if it gither: o
* s separable, 1.e: is.capable of being separated or divided from.an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rerited or
exchanged, either individually or tigether with a related contract; identifiable assets or liability, regardiess of
whether the entity intends to do so; or o )
* arises from binding arrangements (including rights from contragts), regardless. of whether those rights are

transferable or separable from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

A binding arrangement describes an’ arrangement that confafs similar rights and obligations on the parties to it as if it weren
the form of a contract.

An intangiblé asset is recognised when: . .
*  ifisprobable that the expected future economic benefits or service pofential that are attributablé to the asset will
flow to the entity; and
+  the costor fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

The entity assesses.the probabifity of expected future-economic benefits or.service potential using reasonable and

ill

__§HPRQEF..E!?EE;@§.$Hm9ﬁgn§;lh§1i[ep.r§_Sant.-:manage_meﬁnt.’s. be‘s_t._e_s.ﬁmfate..of...f_l'ee..se_i.eﬁe_co._no_m_ic.-eondit}ens--matrx-.-...-uxist--wer---\
the usefuf life of the-asset.

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a nan-exchange transaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is
measured at its fair value as at that date.

Expenditure-on research (or on the research phase of an internat project) is recognised as an expense when it is incurred.

Intangible assets are: camied at cost less any accumulated amortisation.and any impairiment losses,

The‘amoitisation period and the amertisation method for intangible assets are feviewéd at éach reporting date.

Internally génerated goodwill is. not recognised as an intangible asset,

Amortisation is provided to-write down the intangible assets, on-a straight line basis, to their residual values as foltows:

itemn Useful life
Website Development 5 years
Computer Software 5years

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an intangiblé assets is included in surplus or deficit when the assetis
derecognised (unless the Standard of GRAP on leasées requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).
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1.7 Financial instruments

A financial instrument Is any contract that gives rise to @ financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or a residual

interest of another entity,

The:amortised cost of a financial asset or financiat liability is the amount at which the financiat asset or financiat liability is
measured at initial recogniticn minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction- (directly or
through thie use of an aflowance account} for impairent or uncoflectibility.

Derecognition is the removal of a previcusly recognised financial asset or financial ligbility from an entity’s statement of

financial position..

A derivative i$ a financial instruinent or other contract with all three of the following characteristics:
*  ltrequires no initial net investmant or-an initial nat investment thatis smaller than would be required for-other
types of contracts that would be expected to-have a similar response to-changes in market factors,
+  ltis seffled at a future date.

The effective interest method is a. method of calculating the amortised cost of afinancial asset or a financtal liability. (or groip
of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interést income or interest expense over the-relevant periad,
The:effactive interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through tha expected
life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorier period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.or
financial Kability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual

terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall-not consider future credit

losses. The-calculation inchides af fees and points paid or received between parties to:the contract that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate (see the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactions), fransaction costs; and all

other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected life of a group of similar financial

instruments can be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to reliably estimate the cash
flows orthe expected lifé of a financial instrument (ar group of financial instruments),. the-entity shall use the gontractual cash

flows over the full contractual termi of thie financial instrument {or.group of financial instruments).

[Fair valué is the:amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a-_'lia_'b_ility settled, between k’nowledgéable witling parties

in an am's length transaction.

Afinancial asset is;

® cash;

*  aresidual ifiterest of another entity; or
- receive cash or anofher financial asset from anotherentity; or _
- exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with anothier entity under conditions that are potentially
favourable to the entity:

A financial liability is any liability that is a confractual obligation tor
*  deliver cash or another financial asset ta-another entity; or o _ _
*  exchange financial assets or financial liabilities undéer conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the entity.

Classification

The entity has the following types of financial-assets {classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement of

financial position or in the notes thereto:

Class _ Category _
Receivable from exchiange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents. Financial asset measured at amortised cost

The entity has the following types of financial ifabilities: (classes and category) as refiected on the face of the statement of
financial position orin the.notes therato; '

Class o Category _
Payables from exchange fransactions Financial liability measured at amortised cost
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1.7 Financial instruments (continued)

Initial recognition:

The municipai entity recognises a financial.asset er a financial liability in its statément of financial position when the
miunicipal entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The muncipal entity recognises financial a_ssé_ts using trade date accounting.
initial measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The municipal entity measures a financial asset and financial Fability initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that.are
directly attributablé to the: acquisiticn or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

ThHe municipal entity measures a financial asset and financial liability initially at its fair value,

The municipal entity first assesses whether the substance of a concessionary loan is in fact a Joan. On initial recognifion, the:
municipal entity analysés a.concessionary loan inlo-its compeonent parts and accounts for each componerit separately. The
municipal entity accounts for that part of a concessichary. loar that is: _
»  asocial benefit.in gccordance with the Framework forthe Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements,
where it is the issuer of the loan; or B
*  non-exchange revenus, in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
(Taxes and Transfers), where it is thee recipient of the loan.

Subsequent nmieasurement of financial assets and financial Habilities
The_ municipal entity measures.all finahcial assets and financial Jabilities afterinitial recognitibn‘ using the fallowing
categories: _ _ _
. Financial instruments at fair value.
*+  Financial instrumerits at amortised cost.
= Financial instrurnents at cost.
All finaricial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to-an impairment review.

Fair value measurement considerations

‘The best evidence of fair value is quated prices in an active market. If the market for a financial instrument isnotactive the

“entity establishes fali valus by using a vaiuation fechnique; The objesiva of sing 4 vluation teehniqua is to establish what
the fransaction price would have beén on the measurement date in an arm's fength exchange motivated by normal operating
considerations. Valiation technigues include using recent arm’s [ength-markef transactions between knowledgeable, willing
parties, if available, reference 1o thé current fair value of ariother instrtiment that is- substantially the same, discounted cash
fiow analysis and optian pricing models. If there is a valuation technique commonly Uséd by market paricipaits fo. price the
instrument:and that technique has been demonstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual market
transactions, the-entity uses that technique. The.chosen valusation technigue makes maximum use of market inputs and
relies as:fittle as possible on entity-specific inputs. it incorporates afl factors that market participants would consider in setting
a price and is consistent with accepted gcononiic methodolegies for pricing financial instruments. Periodically, an entity '
calibrates the valuation technigue and tests it for validity using prices from any observable curréit market transactions in the
same instrument {i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on any available observable market data.

The fair value of a financial liability with a demand feature (e.g. a demand deposit) is not less-than the amount payable on

demand, discounted from the first date that the amount cauld be required to be paid.
Reclassification

The entity-does not reclassify a financial instrument while it is issuad or held unless it is:
*  combined instrument that is required to be measured at fair value; or
*  aminvestmentin a residual interest that meets the requirenients for reclassification.

Where the entity caninot reliably measure the fair value of an ermbedded derivative that has been separated from'a host
contract thatis a financial.instrument at a subsequent repcrting date, it measures the conibined instrument af fair value. This

reguifes a reclassification of the instiument from amortised. cest or cost ta fair value.
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1.7 Financial instruments (continued)

if fair value can no longer be measured reliably for an investment.in‘a residual interest measured at fair value, the entity
reclassifies the investment from fair value to cost. The carrying amount at the date that fair valué is 'no-ldn_ger available

becomes the cost.

I a refiable measure becomes.available foran investment in a residual interest for which a measure was- praviously nat
available, and the instrument would have been requiréd to be measured at fair value, the entity reclassifies the instrument
from cost to fair value.

Gains and losses

A-gain or loss arising from a change in-the fair value of a financial asset or financial liability measured at fair value is
recognised in surplus’ar deficit,

For financial assets.and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost or cost, a.gain or loss is recognised in surplus or
deficit when the finangial asset or financial liability is derecognised or impaired, or through the.amortisation process,

Impairment and uncollectibility of financial assets

The entity assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or.group
of financial assets is impaired.

Financial-assets measured at amartised cost:

Ifthere is chjsclive evidence that an impairment loss cn financial assets measured at amortised cost has been incurred, the

‘amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated

future-cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have riot been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original

-effective interest rate. The carrying-amount of the asset is reduced directly or through the use of an allowance account. . The

amount of the loss is recognised in surplus or deficit:

If, in a subsequent pericd, the amount of thé impaiment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an

-event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed directly or by

adjusfing ‘an allowance accouni, The reversal does not resultin a carrying amount of the financial asset that éxceeds what
the.amortised cost would have been had the impaifment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The
amount of the reversal'is recognised in surplus or deficit.

If there s objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incuired on-an ifvestment in a residual interest that is not
measured at fair value because its fair value cannot be measured refiably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the camrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash fiows
discounted at the cutrent market rate of return for a similar financial asset: Such impairment losses are not reversed.

Derecognition
Financial assets
The entity derecognises financial assets using frade date accounting.

The entity derecognises-a financial asset only when:

* the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are settled or waived:

* the entity fransfers to another party subistantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the-financial asset; or

*  the entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownérship of the financial asset, has
transferred contral of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the assel inits
entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able tc exercise that ability unilatsrafly and without rieeding to impose
additional restrictions on'the transfer. In this case, the entity :
- derecognise the asset! énd _ '
- recogrnise separately.any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.
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1.7 Financial instruments (continued)

The carrying amounts of the transferred asset aré allocated between the rights or abligations retained and those transferred
on the basis of their relative fair values at the transfer date. Newly created fights and obligations are measured at their fair
values at that date. Any difference between the consideration receivad and the amounts recognised and derecognised is
recognised in-surplus or deficit in the period of the transfer. '

If the entify transfers a financial asset in a‘transfer that qualifies for derecognition in its entirety and retains the right to
service the financial asset for a feg, it recognise either a servicing asset or a servicing lizbility for that servicing contract. If
the fee to be received is not expecied to compensate the entity adequately for performing the servicing, a servicing fability
for the servicing obligation is recognised at its fair value. If the fee to be received is expetted to be mare than adequate
compensation for the servicing, a servicing asset is recogniser for the servicing right at an amount determined on the basis
of an allocation of the carrying amount of the larger financial asset. o

If, &5 aresult of & transfer, a financial asset is derecognised in its entirety but the transfer resuits in the entity abtaining a new

financial asset or assuming a new financial liability, or.a servicing liahility, the-entity recognise the new financial asset,
financial liability or servicing liability at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its. entirety, the differeénce between the carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received is recognised in surplus or deficit. '

If the transferred asset.is part of a larger financial asset and the part transfetred qualifigs for derecognition in its entirety, the
previous' carrying amount of the farger financial asset is. allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part thaf is derecognised, based on'the relative fajr values of those parts, ori the date of the transfer. For this purpose, a
retaingd servicing asset is treated as a part that continues to be recognised. The difference between the carrying amolint
allocated to the part derecognised and:thé sum of the consideration received for the part derecognised is recognised in
surplus-or deficit.

If a transfer does not result in derecognition because the-entity has retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the fransferred asset, the entity éontinug to recognise the transferred-asset in its entirety and recognise a
financial liability for the consideration received. In-subsequent periods, the:municipal entity recognises any revenue on the

‘transfemed asset and any expense incurred on the financial liability. Neither the asset; and the associated liability nor the
revenue, and the associated expenses are offset,

Financial liabiiities

The municipal entity removes a financial iability (or a part of a financial liability) from its statement of financial positonwhen N

it.is extinguished. —-i.e. when the.obligation.spacifiad in the-con ractis -discharged; cancelied, explies orwaived, ="

An exchange bstween an existing borrower and lender of debt instruments with. substantially different terms is accourited for
as having-extinguishad the original financiaf liability and a new financial tiability is recogrised. Simitarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial liability or & part of it is accounted for as having extinguished the eriginal
financial liability and having recognised a new financial liability.

Thie difference between the carrying amount of a financial fiability (or part of a financial fiability) extinguished o transferred.to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash.assats transferred or liabilities assumed; is recognised in
surplus or deficit. Any liabiiities that are waived, forgiven or assumed by ancther municipal entity by way of a non-exchange
transaction are accounted for in dccordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from.Non-exchange Transactions
(Taxes:and Transfers). ' '

Presentation

“interest refating to a financial instrument or a companent that is a firigncial fiability is recognised as revenue or expense in

surplus or deficit.

Dividends or 's'imi'la'r_ distributions relating to a financial.instrument or a compoenent that is a financial liability is recognised as
revenue oF expense’in surplus or deficit.

Lasses and gains relating to a financial instrument or a companent that is a financial iiab"ility is recognised as revenue or
expense in surplus or deficit,
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1.7 Financial instruments {continued)

Distributions to holders of residual interests are recognised by the municipal entity directly in net assets. Transaction costs
incurred on residual interests are accounted far as a deduction. from net assets, Income tax [where applicable) relating to
dis{ributions to holders. of residisal interests.and to fransaction costs incurred on residual interests are accounted for in
accordance with the International Accounting Standard ori Income Taxes.

A financial-asset and a'ﬁ_nancial_liabil'ity are only offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
wher' the- municipal entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recagnised amounts and intends either to
seffle on a net basis, or {6 realise the asset and setile the fiability simultanecusly.

1n accounting:for-a transfer of a financial asset that does not qualify for derecagnition, the municipal entity does not pffsét ihe
transferred asset and the associated liability..

1.8 Leases

Alease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially alf the risks and rewards incidental to_'qwne:ship. A leaseis
classified as an operafing lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

When aleaseiinclides both land ahd buildings glements; the entity assesses the classification of each element separately,
Operating leases - lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expensé on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference
between the amounts recoghised as an expense-and the contractual payments are recognised as-an operating lease asseat.
or liability. ' )

1.8 Impairment of non-cash:generating assets
Non-cash'—generating ‘assets are assets other than cash-_generating_ assets,

identification

When the carrying-amount of a non-cash-generating asset exceeds ils recoverable'servi'ce amount, it is impaired.

The entity assesses at each reporting date whether thereis any indication tha_{ @ non-cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity estimates the recoverable service amount of the assat,

~ Valein i.sse_

Valug in use of 'non'—cash'—.genera!ing assets is thi present value of the non-cash-generating assets remaining service
poterntial.

The present value of the remaining service potential of a-non-cash-generating assets is determined using the following-
approach:;

Depreciated replacemeént cost approach

-replacement cost of the asset. The replacement:cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset’s gross service potential.
This costis depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition, An asset may be replaced either through reproduction
(repfication) of the existing asset or through-replacement of its gross service pétential, The depreciated replacement.costis
measured as the reproduction or.replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumuiated depreciation
-calculated on the basis of such cost, to refiect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset:

The present value of the femaining service potential of a non-cash-generating asset is determined as the depreciated

The replacement cost and reproduction cost of an-assetis determined on an “optimised” basis, The rationale is that the
entity would not replace or reproduce the asset with a like assef i the asset to be replaced or reproduced is an overdesigned
-oravercapacity asset. Overdesigned assets contain features which are unnecessary for the goods or services the asset
provides. Overcapacity ‘assets are assets that have a-greater capacity than i$ necessary to meet the demand for goods or
services the asset provides. The determination of the replacement cost or repradiiction cost-of an asset on an optimised
basis thus reflects the sarvice potentiat required of the asset,
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1.9 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets {continued)
Recognition and measurement

['f'-'the_ recoverabie service amount of a non-cash-generating asset is Ie_ss;than'its_. carrying amount, the carrying amaount of fhe
assel is reduced to its recoverable service amount: This reduction is an impairment loss.

An imipaiment loss. is recognised immediately it surplus or deficit.
Any impairment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asset i freated 85 a revaluation decreage. .

stimated for an impairment 10ss is greater than the carrying. amount of_the non-cashage_ner_a_t_ing assel to

which it relates, the entity recognises a liability only to the extent that is.a requirement i the Standards of GRAP.,

After the récognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset is

adjusted i future periods to allicate the non-cash-generating asset’s revised carrying amount, less its résidual value (if any),

on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.
Reversal of an impairment loss
The entity assess at edch reporting date whether there Is any indication that an impairment loss recognised.in prior periods

for a.non-cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the. entity
estimates the recoverabie service amount of that asset.

-An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a non-cash-generating asset is reversed if theré has beén a change in the

estimates used to determing the asset's recoverable service amount since the tastimpairment loss: was recognised. The
carrying amount of the asset is increased fo its recoverable service amount, The increase is a reversal of an impairment
loss, The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversaf of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
aimaunt that would have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior periods.

Areversal of an impairment loss for a non-cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in-surplus or deficit.

After a teversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation (amorlisa'ﬁpn} charge for the non-cash-generating.
asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residuz

value (ifany), on a systematic basis over _i'ts remaining useful life.

An equity insthmen_t is any contract that evidences a residualinterest in the assets of a entity after deducting all of its
lizbilities.

1.11 Commitments

ftems are classified as commitments when an entity has committed ifself to future transactions that wil normally result in the
outflow of cash.

Disclosures are-required in respect of unrecognised.contractual commitments,

Commitments for which disclosure:is necessary to achieve a fair presentation should be disclosed in a note to- the financial
statements, i both the following criteria are met: ' .
¢ Contracts should be non~cancellable or only cancellable at significant.cost {for example, contracts for computer o
building maintenance services); and _ '
*  Contracts should relate to-something other than the routine, steady, state business of the entity — therefore satary
commitments relating to employment contracts or social securify benafit commitments are exclided, '

1.12 Revenue from exchange {ransactions

Revene is the gross inflow of economic berefits or service poten'tfal_ during the reporting period when those inflows regult in
an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owhers..
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1.12 Revenue from exchange transactions {continued)

An exchange transaction is .one in which the municipal entity receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and

directly gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services 6r use of assets) to thé other party'in
exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an.asset could be ex{ih_anged,_ or a liability. seftled, between knowledgeabls, willing parties
in an arm's tength transaction:

Measurement

Re_ven‘_ue is:measured at the fair vaiue of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume
rebates. o

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction invelving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the.
transaction is recagnised by reference ta the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome of a
transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are-satisfied: '

*  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; o

*  itls probabie that the economic henefits or service potential associated with the:fransaction will fiow to-the entity;

».  the stage of completion of the fransaction ai the reparting date can be measured reliably; and

*  thecosts incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured refiably.

When services are.performad by-an indetermiinate number of acts over a specified time frame, revenue is recognised 6n a
straighttine basis. over the specified time frame unless there is evidence that some other method better represents the stage
of complefion, When a specific act is much more significant than any other acts, the recognition of revenue is postponed until

the significant act is executed,

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised
ohly to the extent of the.expenses recognised that are recoverable,

Interest

Revenue arising from the-use by others of entity assets yielding intérest is recognised when: _
*  ltis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction. will flow 1o the entity,
and
,._..._\...._Z_.';..._..._\.:.,Ihe.amDURt:.Q_f.,the..re.\z_enue, canbe measurod-raliahly. oo

Interest is fecognised, in surplus or deficit; using the effactive inferést rate method.

1.13 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic bengfits or service: potential received and re_ceivabie by an entity, which
represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contibutions from owrers:

Canditions on transferred assets are stipulations that specify that the future.economic benefits or service potential embodied
inthe asset is required to be consumed by the recipient as specified or future ecanomic benefits or service potential must be
returned to the transferer,

Control of"an.as_sei-a_ri:se when the entity can use or otherwise benefit from the assef in pu'rsuit_ _of"it_s objecti'ves and can

exclude or otherwise regulate the access of others to that benefit.

Exchange transactions are transactions in which one entity receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and
-directly gives approximatefy eqiiat value {primarily in the form of cash, goods; services, or Use of assets) to-another entity in
exchange.

Expenses paid through the tax system are amounts that are available to benéficiaries regardiess.of whether or not they pay
taxes.
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143 R'evenue_ﬁfom non-exchange transactions (continued)

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. in a non-exchange transaction, an e_n_t'i_ty
either receives value from another entity without directly giving appraximately equal value in exchange, or gives value to
another entity without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange. '

Restrictions on transferred assets aré stipulations that fimit of dirgct the purposes. for which a transferred asset may be used,
but do not specify that future economic benefits o service potential is required to be retumed to the transferor if not deployed
as specified,

Stipulations on transfeired assets are terms in'laws or regulation, or a binding arrangenient, impdsed uponthe uss of a
transferred asset by entities external to the reporting.entity. ' '

Tax expendii_ures are preferential provisions of the tax law that provide certain taxpayers-with concessions that are not

available to others.

‘The taxable event is the event that the government, legislature or other authority has determined will be subject to taxation,

Taxes are economic benefits. or service potential compulsoerily paid or pdyable to entitias, in accordance with laws and-or:
regutations, establishad to provide revenue to government. Taxes do not include fines or other penaltigs imposed for
breaches of the law.

Transfers are inflows. of future ecoriomic benefits oF service potential from non-exchange transactions, other than taxes.

Recagnition

An inflow of resources from:a nion-exchange transaciion recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the

extent that a liability is also recognised in respect of the same inflow:

Asthe entity_ satisfies a bresent-obligation recegnised as a Hability in respect of an inflow of resources from-a non-exéhange
trahsaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised-and recognises an amount 6f
revenue. equal to that redirction. )

‘Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the i'ncreas_e in net assets recognised by the entity.

When,.as.a resilt.of A.00n-éxchange transaction, the entityrecognises-an-asset-italsc recognises revenue eyuivaienlioring e

amount of the asset measured at its fair valug as af the date of acquisition, unless it is alsa required to recognise a-liability.
Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate-of the amount required 1o settte the
obligation at the reporting date; and the. amounit of the increase in. net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. Whan a liability
is subsequently reduced, because the taxable eventoccurs or 5 conditicn is satisfied, the amount of the réduction in the
Hability. is recognised as revenue. '

1.14 Comparative figures
Wh'ere.nEr:ess'ary, comperative figures have been reclassified to conform to changes in presentation in the-current year,
1.16 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been
exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the stafement of financial
performance in the year-that the expenditure was incurred. The éxpenditurg is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the staterént of financial performiance.
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1.16 Irregular expenditure

Irréguiar expenditure is expenditure that'is contrary to the Municipal Finance- Management-Act (Act No.56 ¢f 2003}, the
Municipal Systenis Act (Act No.32 of 2000}, and-the Public Office.Bearers Act (Act No, 20 of 1998) or is in cantravention of
the econemic entity’s Supply Chain Management Policy. Irreguiar éxpenditure. excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular
expenditure is.accounted for as expenditire in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, itis
subsequently accounted for as revenie in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.17 Budget.information

Entity are ty'p_ical[y subject to budgetary limitsin the form of appropriations or budget authorisations (Qr:equivé{e_nt-), whichis.
giveneffect through authorising legislation, appropriation or similar.

General purpose financial reporiing__by entity shall provide information on whether resources were obtained and wised in
accordance with the legally adopted budget,

The approved budget is prepared on a cash basis and presented by economic élassiﬁcatipn' linked t performance putcome
objectives. '

The approved budget covers the fiscal-péricad from 2022/07/01 to 2023/06/30.
The bugdget for the economic entity includes aff the énﬂty's..app'roved;budge’t_s under its control.

The annual financial statemeénts and the butget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison with the
budgeted amounts for the reporting period have been included in the Statement of comparison of budget and actual
amounts. '

1.18 Related partigs

‘The entity operates in an economic sectarcurrently dominated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the South African
Government. As a consequence of the constitutional independence of the'three spheres of government in South. Africa, only
entities within the national sphere of government-are considered to be related parties..

Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activifies of the.'entity, i_hcluding those
charged with the governanca of the entity in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are required t6 gerfarm
such functions..

Q[QSBmQU]bE rs.of the fami ]YQfaDEI'SOnﬂf 2 nonsiderad o he those f_'-;l_mily :-:members:-whe\mz:,-.‘..bg._egpgﬁed,{_a:iqﬂ F12 T cTe . ST

be influenced by, that management in their dealings with the entity,
Only transactions with related parties not-at arm’s length or notin the ordinary course of busifess are disclosed.
1.18 Events after reporting date

Even’ts.af{er reparting date are those events, both favourable-and unfavouirable, that occur between the reporting date and
the date when the-financial statements are autharised for issue. Two types of events can be identified: _
*  thosethat provide-evidence of conditions that existed af the reporting date {adjusting events after the reporting
date; and -
» ‘those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting
date).

The entity will adjust the amount fecognised in the financial statements to. reflect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the event occurred.

The: entity will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate ofits financial effect.or a statement that such estimate cannot
be made in-réspect of all material non-adjusting events, where non-disclosure could influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis.of the financial statements;
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Figures in Rand

2.  New standards and interpretations
2.1 Standards and intérpretations-effective and adopted inh the current year

In the current year, the:entity has adopted the following Standa'rds and interpretations that are effective. for the current
financial year and that are refevarit to its operations:

Background

The Board issued the Standard of GRAP on Employee Renefits (GRAP 25} in Novetriber 2009. GRAP 25 was based on the
Internationai Public Sector Accounting Standard on Employee Benefits (IPSAS 25) effective at that time. However, GRAP 25
was medified in some respects where the Board decided the requirements of the Intemational Accounting Standard on
Emplcyee Benefits (JAS® 19) weré more appropriate, Specifically, the Board:
. Eliminated the corridor method and required recognition of actuarial gains and losses.in full in the year that they
arise.
*  Required the recognition of past service costs in the yearthat a plan is'amended, rather than on the basis of

whether they are vested or unvested.

Since 2009, the International Accounting Standards Board® has made several changes 16 IAS 19, incluging changes to the
recognitian of certain-benefits, -and where these changes are recognised. The IPSASE made similar changes to its standard
and as a result of the extent of chianges, issued 1PSAS 38 en Employee Benefits to replace: IPSAS 25 in 2018;

When the Board consulted locally on the proposed amendments o IPSAS 25 in 2016; stakeholders welcomed the
armmendments to align IPSAS 25 to 1AS 19 and supported the changes that resulted in IPSAS 39,

In'developing GRAP 25, the Board agreed to include the guidance from the IFRS Interpretation on IAS 19— The Limiit on'a
Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Fiinding Requiréments and their Interaction (IFRIC 14® ) parily in GRAP 25 and partly in

the Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP on The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and

their Inferaction (IGRAP- 7}

Key amendments to GRAP 25

The Board agreed to align GRAP 25 with IPSAS 39, but that focal issues and the local environment need to be considered.
As a resuft of this.decision, there are areas where' GRAP 25 departs from the requirements. of IPSAS39. The Board's
decisions to depart.are explained in the basis for conclusions,

The amendments to GRAP 25 are extensive and mostly affact the accounting far defined-benefit plans. A new seaumbemd . .. ...

Biandar 6f GRAP (&4, GRAP 38) will not be'issued, but rather a new version of the current GRAP 25,
The effective date of these revisions have not yat-besn set, M Ap_ril_2023.-
The-entity expects t6. adopt the revisions for the first time in the 2022/2023 annual financial statements.

Background

The Board issued the Standard of GRAP on- Employee Benefits {GRAP 25) in November 2009, GRAP 25 was based on the
International. Public Sector Accouriting- Staridard on Employee Benefits (IPSAS 25) effective at that time. Howaver, GRAP 25,
was medified in some respects where the Roard decided the raquirements of the Initernational Accotinting Standard on
Employee Benefits (IAS® 19) were more appropriate. Specifically, the Board: _
*  Eliminated the corridor method and required recognition of actuarial gains and losses in fult in the year that they
arise.
*  Reqguired the recognition of past service.costs in the yearthat a plan is-amended, rather than on the basis of
whether they are vested or unvested, '

Since 2008, the International Accounting Standards Board® has made several changes to [AS 19, including changes to the
recognition of certain benefits, and where these changes are recognised. The IPSASB made similar changes to its standard
and as a result of the extent of changes, issued IPSAS 39 on Employee Benefits to replace IPSAS 25 in 2016,

When the Board consulted locally on the proposed amendments to [PSAS 25 in 2016, stakeholders walcomed the
‘amendments to align IPSAS.25ta IAS 19 and supported the changes that resuited in IPSAS 309.
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2. New standards and interpretations (continued)

In develdping GRAP 25, the Board agreed to include the guidance from the IFRS Interpretation on 1AS 18— The Limit on g
Defined Benafit Assat, Minimum Funding Réguirements-and their Interaction {{FRIC 14® yparlly in GRAP 25 and partly in

‘the Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP on The Limit on'a Defined Benefit Assef, Minimum Funding Requirements and

their Interaction (IGRAP 7).

The effective date of these revisions have not yvet been set. 0% April 2023.

The entityexpects to adopt the revistons for the first fime in the 2022/2023 01 April 2023.
Guideline: Guideline on the Application of Materiality to Finaricial Statements

The objective of this guideline: The objective of this Guideline iso.provide guidance that will assistentitiés to apply the
concept of materiality when preparing financial statements in accordance with Standards of GRAP, The Guidéline aims to:
assist entities in achieving the overall financial reporting objective. The Guideline outiines a process that may be considered
by entiies when applying materiality to the preparation of financial statements, The process was developed based on
concepts cutlined in Diséassion Paper 9 on Materiality — Reducing Complexity and improving Reporting, while-also dlarifying
existinig principles from the Conceptual Framework for General Purpose Financial Reporting and other televant Standards of
GRAP. The Giiideline Includes exarmiples and case studies to illustrate how an entity may apply the principles in the
Guideline, based on specific facts presented.

It covers: Definition and characteristics of materiality, Role of matefiality in the finaricial statements, fdentifying the users.of
financial statements and their information needs, Assessing whether information is material, Applying materiality in preparing

the financial statements, and Appendixes with References to the Conceptual Framewaork for General Purpose Financial
Reporting and the Standards of GRAP & References to pronouncements used in the Guideline.

The guideline is encouraged to be used by entities.
The-entity expects to adopt the guideline for the first time in.the 2008/2099 annuat finantial statements.
GRAP 104 {as revised): Financial Instruments

Fallowing the globai financial crisis, a number of coricamns were raised about the accoliriting for financial instruments, This
included that (a) information on credit losses and defaults on financial assets was received too late to anable proper

decision-making, (b) using fair value in certain instances was inappropriate, and {c) some of the existing accounting .|
‘requirsTiEnts Were seen as 100 riles tases. As & fésiilt the Intemational Accolinting Standards Board® amended its
existing Standards to deal with these issues. The [ASB issued IFRS® Standard on Financial Instruments (IFRS 9} in 2009 o

address many of the concerns raised. Revisions were aiso made to IAS® on Financial Instruments: Presentation and the
IFRS Standard® on Financial Instryments: Disclosures, The IPSASB issued revised International-Public Sector Accounting
Standards in June 2018 so as to aligh them with the equivatent IFRS Standards.

The revisions better align the Standards of GRAP with recent internaticnal developments. The amendments result in bétter
information available fo make decisions about financial assets and their recoverability, and more transparent information on
financia!l liabilities.

The mast significant changes to the Standard affect;
»  Financial guarantee contracts issued

Loan commitments issued

Classification of financial assets

Amortised cost of financial assels

Impairment of financial assets

Disclosures

The effective date of the revisions is not-vet set by the Minister of Finance,

The entity expects to adopt the revisions forthe first time when the Minister sets the effective date. for the revisions,
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2. New standards and interpretations {continugd)

iGRAP 21: The Effect of Past Decisions.on Materiality

Background

The Standard of GRAP on Accounting Policies, -Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (GRAP 3) applies tothe
selection of accounting policies. Entities apply the accounting policies set-out in the Standards of GRAP, except when the
effect of applying them is immaterial. This means that entities could apply alternative accounting treatments to immaterial
ftems, transactions or events {hereafier called “items”). ' '

The Board raceived questioris.from entities asking whether past decisions to not apply the Standards of GRAP to immaterial
items affect future reporting periods. Entities observed that when they applied alternative accounting treatments to items in-
pravious reporting periods, thay Kept historical récords on an ongoing basis of the affected items. This was done.so-that they.
could assess wheffier applying these alternative tréatments meant that the financial statements became materially
“misstated” over time, If the effect was considered material, retraspective adjustments were often made.

This Interpretation explains the nature of past materiality decisions and their potential effect on current and subssquent
reporting periods.

IGRAP 21 addresses the following two issies: _
* Do past decisions about materiality affect subsequent reporting periods?
. Is applying an alternative acceunting treatment & departire from the Standards of GRAP or an error?

' The effective date of these fnterpretation have not yet been set. 01 April 2023,

Thie entity expects o adopt the interpretation for the first ime in the 2022/2023 01 April 2023.
GRAF 1 {amended): Presentation of Financial Statemenits.

Amendments to this Standard of GRAP, are primarily drawr fram the IASE's Amendments to JAS 1.
Summary of amendments are;

Materiality and aggregation

*  infomation should not be obscured by aggregating or by providing immaterial information;

= materiality considerations apply to.all parts of the financial statements; and _

*  even'when a Standard of GRAP requires a specific disclosure, materialily considerations apply.
St;rtgmen! of financial position and statement of financial performance

The armendments clafify__thai the list of ling items to b presented in these statements can be disaggregated and aggregated
as.relevant and additional g_'uidance on subfotais in these statements.

Notes structure

The amendments add examples of possible ways of ordering the notes to clarify that understandability and comparability
should be considered when determining the order of the notes and to demonstrate that the notes need not bie presented in

the order listed in GRAP 1.
Disclosure of accounting policiss

Remove guidance and examples with regards to the idéntification of significant accounting policies that were berceived as
being potentially unhelpful.

An entity applies judgement based on past experience and curent facts and.circumstances.

The effective date of this amendment is for years beginning on or after 01 Aprjl 2025,
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2.  New standards and interpretations {_continu'ed)

The entity expects to adopt the amendment for the first time in the 2024/2025 annual finandial statements,
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3. Receivables from exchange transactions

Prepayments 1948 1946.
Rental deposits _ 3386 3385
Bursary repayment - Mr KJ Maphaoto 65 047 11097
Other receivables - 43 598

70 379 120 025

Other recelvables relates to an amount of R43 596 receivable originating from.a ceurt order in favour of GTEDA; Board
approved write-off of the amount during the 2022/23 financial year,

The bursary repayable by the previous CEQ is payable over a remaining peridd of 43 months at a monthly instalment ef R 1
513.

Disclosed as follows

Non Current Assets 34 786 52.855
Current Assets 35593 &7 070
70 379 120 025

‘4. Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Discretionary grant receivable from SETA _ 417 60D 206 893

8. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents.consist of:

Cashon hand . 176 176
Bank balances’ BG7 892 489181
Other cash and cash equivalents 1232 439 1527310

The entlty had the followmg bank accounls

Account number | description Bank statement balances Cash book balances
30 June 2023 .30 June 2022 30 June 2021 30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2021

Petty Cash - ABSA Bank - - - 176 176 176
Cheque Account ABSA Banik 40 89 972 274186 23473 694972 27 416 23473
-7 166-4582
ABSA BANK 32 day Noﬁce 376 365 365 376 365 365
Actount 92-2181-3770 - _
ABSa Bank - Depaositor Plus 1 232 063 1.526 944 1083 870 1232063 1526 944 1 083 87D
Account $2-8795-3029 o

. ABSA BANK - Ciassice 827 920 461 766 147 140 ‘827 920 461 766 147140
Business Account (SETA). 40~ '
94624490
Total 2130331 20186 491 1234 848 2130 507 2016 667 1235024

7
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6. Property, plant and equipment

2023 2022
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value  Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation  depreciation Valuation  depreciation
and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment.
Furniture and fixtures 278781 (214 180) 64 591 286 578 (209 201} 77 377
Office equipment 30913 (30 128) 785 3331 (22 191) 1120
IT equipment 791918 {371 269) 420 646 587 214 (272 042) 315172
Total 1101 609 (615 587) 486 022 907 103 (513 434) 393 669

Reconciliation of propetty, plant and equipment - 2023

Opening Additions  Depreciation  Write offs Total
balance
Furniture-and fixtures 77 377 B B52 {19 546) (92} 84 501
Office equipment 1120 - (284) (51) 785
IT equipment 315172 262 549 {152 074} {5 001} 420 646
393 669 269 401 (171 804} (5 144) 486 022

Reconciliation of properiy, plant and equipnient - 2022

Opening Additions  Depreciation Total

_ batance
Furniture and fixtures 96 582 - {19 205) 71377
Office equipment 1652 - ~ (B32) 1120
IT equipment 178 509 220 544 (83 881) 315172
276.743 220 544 (103618) 393669

it e

e A TEQISHOE CONEAINING the information.sequired by.section.83.of the Muricina! Finance Managoment-Actis:avallable forins PECHOIY e

at'the registered office of the entity.

7. Intangible assets

2023 2022

Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Costf Accumulated Carrying value

Valuation  amortisation Valuvation amortisation

and and

‘accumulated accumiilated

impairment impairment.
-Computer software 48 887 (42 302) 6 385 48 687 {40 174} 8513
Website 45 051 (43 022} 2029 45 (51 {42 346} 2705
T'p't'ai 93738 {85 324) B4i4 83738 (82 520) 11218

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2023

Opening  Amortisation Total

. ‘halance. _
Computer software 8513 {2 128) 4385
Other intangible assets 2705 {676) 2029
' 11218 (2 804) 8414
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Jurie 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2023 2022
7.. Intangible assets {continued)
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2022
Opening  Amortisation Total
_ balance o _
Computer sofiware 10 641 (2 128) 8513
Other intangible assets 3382 {677) 2705
14023 {2 805) 11218
8. VAT receivable
South African Revenue Service 255861 -
9.  Payables from exchange transactions
Rental and ‘other expenses 1335 30 869
Accrued leave pay 168 431 81083
Qther payables 150 365 123 568
320121 235 520
10. Payables from non-exchan_ge transactions (South African Revenue Service - SARS)
VAT payable and interest on VAT - 2381230
Empioyee Tax - penalties & interest - 10089
- 2 391 299

The VAT payabie consists of assessments issued by SARS, provision for interest and VAT payable on the gfant received from
‘Greater Tzaneen Municipality as well as a refund of R470 098 received from Greater Tzaneien Municipality. Balance was settled

during currenit financial year.

1%. Contributed capital

Authorised
1000 Ordinary shares of R1'each

fssued
Otidinhary Shares

12. Revenue

Qther income

Interest réceived:

Government grants & subsidies _

Discretionary grant received from Services SETA

VAT Lizbility adjustment _ .
Adnministration and project management fee - Services SETAS
Grant received - LG SETA

1 000 1000

100 100

- 72610
122248 33278
10 251 508 g 857 217
148 784 527 472

1 581 230 -

- B49986 56 643
1107 398 174 125
13296183  10.718343

3g




Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd

{Registration number 2007/008144/07)
Annual Finangial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2023 2022
12. Revenue {continued)}
The amount included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods orservices are
as foliows:
Other income 72610
Interest received 122 249 33276
122249 105 886
The amount mc[uded in revenue ansmg from non-exchange transactions Is as
follows:
Taxation revenue
Transfer revenue
Government granis & subsidies 10 251 506 g 867 217
Discretionary grant received from Services SETA 148 784 527472
VAT Liability adjustment _ 1681 230 _ -
-Administration and project management fee - Services SETAS 84 996 56 643
Grant raceived - LG SETA 1107 388 171 125
13173914 10612457
13. Government grants and subsidies
Operating grants
‘Greater Tzaneen Municipality 10 251 508 9 857 217
14. Administration and project management fee from SETA.
Admin and project'management fée - Services SETA 12064 42768
Admin and project mangagement fee - LG SETA 72 932 13875
‘84 996 55643

In terms- of paragraph 8 of the SETA Offer To Contract.of the Grant Regulations and the Services SETA'S Discretionary Grant

“POlcy E Paximum of 7.5% 6f the amount of grant funding may be Used/aliocated towards administration and praject

management costs ("administration costs")

15. Employee related costs

Basic 3082 265 2655 357
‘Other payroll levies ( Statutory Lewes) 891 579 837014
Leave, pay provision charge’ 145 630 85 144
Overtime payments 13013 8792
13th Cheques 143'630 a7 357
4276417 3693664
Compensation of Executive Diréctors
M.W. Mulaudzi - Acting Chief Executive Officere
Acting Allowance 280702 312020
Traveling 120 468 76222
Performance Bonus 35438 -
436 606 390 242
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd

(Regtstratlon ‘number 2007/008144/07)
Annual Firancial Staterents for the year ended 30 June. 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

‘Figures in Rand 2023 2022
46. Remuneration of board members
Board fees. 720 810° 726 704
30 June 2023 Emoluments Travel Statutory Total
' o _ Payments N
M.Z Mawasha (Chairperson) 142.061 5201 © 48369 195 631
M.F Mushwana 169.941 7776 51314 226 031
M. Moakamela 126 534 4 091 42211 172 §36
B.L Mathebula 897388 5270 28 554 123 212
528 024 22338 170 448 720 810
30 June 2022 Emoluments Travel Statutory Total
_ ) Payments
M.Z. Mawasha {Chairpersan) 168795 10 006 60.243 239.044
M:F Mushwana 134.633 2 595 44 878 182 106
M1 Moskamela 126 183 2448 42211 170 842
B.L Mathehula 96 837 5598 32279 134712
526 448 20 645 179 611 726 704

Council extended the current board .of GTEDA by a priod not exeeding six (6) morniths effective from 4 November 2022 6 30
April 2023 and further extanded thie board term by two (2) months from 1 May 2023 t0.30 June 2023.

47. Depreciation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

18. General expenses

Advertlsmg and marketlng

Bank c_harges

Bursaries

Cleaning expenses
Camputer expénses
Constmables
Entertainment

Fines and penalties: SARS
tnsurance

Secial Inclusion

IT expenses

‘Printing and staticnery-

Security

‘Seminar and warkshops.

Subscriptions and membership fees

Telephone and fax

Training
Travel - local
VAT adjusment

174 03 103 618.
2805 2 805
174 708 106 423
29 891 45918
26 307 2 033
254207 78 600
36560 238 100
5910 -
2177 832
2402 373
- 17 726
17 370 17 270
. 11 950
71 993 68 527
25698 24 458
5199 6791
89 708 79 316
42 487 59 909
148 797 143 512
202 505 286 000
146 941 87.400
64816 34715
1797661 1839 282
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd

(Registratlon number 2007/008144/07)

Annual Financial Statements for the. vear ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2023 2022

19. Project costs.

Business support centre 1150 1747208
Livestock (Leathar Making} - 2410
Radio Station (GTFM) - § 481
SMME's Support 459 186 -
Agricuitural Business Incubator 19524 -
Prormaotional Events. 128 102 -
Waste Management for SMME 1 1650-541 +
SMME's Registralion 39 005 -
TFzaneen Farmer Support 217 670 “

2015173 1759099

'20. Cash génerated from operations

Surplus 2:927 009 1 485 781
Adjustments for: '
Depreciation and amortisation 174 708 106 423
VAT liability adjustment {1 581 230} -
Loss on scrapping of assets 5144 =
Bad debts written off 43 596 -
Changes In working capital:

Receivables from exchange trahsactions 6 050 {66:059)
VAT Receivahle {255 861) -
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions (210 707) {203 472)
Payables fram exchange transactions B4aBl (8.029)
SARS payables (810 063) (312 457)

383 241 1002187

21, Taxation

The entity is exempt from income tax in terms-of Section §10{1}cA}ii} of the Income Tax Act.

External audit fees 312 274, 197 548

Internat audit fees 312321 418254
624 595 615 B0Z

23. Related parties

Relationghips

Centrolling entity Greater Tzaneen Municipality o
Majeor Stakehaolders Chief Executive Officer and Board {Note 15 and 16}
identity of related parties:

The parent shareholder is Greater Tzaneen Mtiricipality (GTM) and the ultimate controlling party is Greater Tzaneen
Miinicipality (GTM).

The Board of Directors comprises of directors as listed in the directors report and its committees, namely the Finance and
Risk Committee, HR Committee and Project, Investment Commitise.

Greater Tzaneen-Municipality Audit Committee { Shared),

Thereare no entities that are related {o the directors .of the Board.
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(Registration number 2007/008144/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figuresin Rand 2023 2022

23. Related parties {continuad)
Related party transactions

Grant received from related parties

Greater Tzaneen Municipality 10 251 506 9857 217
Compensation to Acting Chief Executive Officer: M.W Mulaudzi o o
Agting allowance 280702 312020
Perforrance Bonus 35436 R
Travelling _ 120 468 8222

436 606 390242

24. Risk management
Financial risk management

Liquidity risk

‘The Municipal Entity manages.(iquidity risk through proper ‘management.of working capital, capital expenditure and actual

forecasted cash flow and its cash management policy. Adequate reserves and liguid resources are also raintained.

The. carrying amount of the financial liabilities represents the llqmdlt}' expostire. The maximum expesure ta liguidity exposure
atthe reporting. date was:

‘At 30 June 2023 Lessthan1  Between 1
5 . year and 2 years
Trade and other payables 320121 -
At 30 Jung 2022 Lest than1  Betiveen 1
_ year and 2 years.
Trade and other payables 235520 -
Credit risk

‘Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash _equiva_ients_-, derivative financial instruments and trade debtors, The entity

only deposits cash with majer banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party,

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluated credit risk. relatlng o customers on an
ongoing basis. I customers are independently rated, thesé ratings-are used. Otherwise, if thers is no mdependent rating, risk

-control assesses the-credit-quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and other
factors. individual risk fimits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordance with fimits set by the board. The

utilisation of credit limifs is regularly manitared. Sales to refail customers are settled in'cash or using major credit cards.

‘Cradit guarantee insurance is purchased when deemed appropriate.

Financial instrument 2023 2022
‘Cash gnd Cash Equivalents 2130 507 2016667
Receivables from exchange transactions . 70 379 120 025:
Receiveables from non exchange transactions 417 600. 206 8463
Other

2607765 2343585
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Annuzl Financial Statements for the. year ended 30 Juhe 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statemenits

Figures in Rand

24. Risk management (continued)
Market risk

interest rate risk-

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial. instriment will fluctuate because of changes

in the market inferest rates.

As the Municipal Entity has no. 5|gnlfcant interest-bearing assets, the' Municipal Entity's income-and operatirig cash flows are

substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
25. Commitments
Authorised operating expenditure

Afready contracted for but not provided for

«  Internal Audit 67424 408 221
«  Training Services 162 181 419 525
« ITSupport 23805 27773
*  Cleaning Services - 21413
«  Cellphore Contract 1399 47 688
*  Panasonic - copler Rental - 19 176
° Qffice Rental 47 548 43225
«  Accounting and Taxation 8 100 182 000
+  MME Digitals 88800 -
=  Pansolution 20 957 -
*  Electronic Communication Network 10201 .

428 415 1169 021
1T support:

Bohlabelo Computers, this is an |T support contract at R 3. 867.50 p.m. appointed for-a period of twenty four (24) months
from 01/02/2021 to. 31/07/2023. Contract was extended by eleven Months from 1 February 2023 to 31 December 2023

(commitments for 6 months).

Vodacom contract for the followlng phone
073 693 5568 25/07/2021 10 31/07/2023 R 1389:.00 commitmenitperiod for 01 month.

Infernal Audit:

Tladi & Associates Inc is-an Internal Audit Company appointed for a pericd not exceeding 24 months (2 years) from 14

December 2621 to 30 Novamber. 2023 for provision of internal audit services {Commitments for § months).

PanSolution:

PanSolution-is a company contracted for telephone services R 3 492.91 per month for a period of 14 mionths (01/11/2022 to

311 2/2023) commitment period for 06 months.

QOffice Rental

Tzaneen Steel Industty is-a contract for office rental at R 47 548.03 per month for a period of 12 months (01/08/2022 ta

31!07.-’2023} commitment period for 61 manth.




Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd

{Registration number 2007/008144/07) _
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

25. Commiitments (continued)

Accounting and Taxation:
Tsitsa Consulting is a company contracted for accounting and taxation services for a period of 42 months (01/06/2019 to,
31/11/2022). Contract was extended by nine {($) months from 1 December 2022 to, 31 August 2023 (commitment period for

02 months}.

MME ComputersiDigitals:
MME Computers/Digitals is a company contracted for the rental gopier machine at R 5 550.00 p.m for a period of 24 months
(01/11/2022 to 31/10/2024) commitment period for 16 months,

Electronic Cammumcatlon Network:
Electronic communication network is a corpany contracted for telephone services R 4 700-p.m for a pericd of 18 Months
(040712022 to 31/12/2023) commitment period for 6 monthis.

Traininig Services

Hitmark Trading is-a company confracted to.provide further Education and Training on Environmental Practice {(Learnership
for Unemployed youth) for a period of 12 months from {01/02/2022 to 31/01/2023). Contract was extended by eleven Months
from1_February 2023 to 31 December 2023, Commitment period for 6 months.

26. Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure.

Operiing Balance 329823 259574
Wastefut Expenditure _ - 52 523
Penalties and inferest;. SARS (VAT) - 17726
Fruitless and wastefu] expenditure awaiting condonement 329 823 329 823

The fruitless. and wasteful Expenditure réport was submitted to the Finance and Risk Committeg for conSIderatlon the
expenditure related to Penalty and interests fee on late payment of SARS-PAYE and Penalty and interest incurred on the
VAT liability. Subsequently, fruitiess and wasteful expenditure was incuired which relates to. advertising of the CEO's past

which was not filled.

of R329'823.
27. Deviation from supply chain management regu!ati'ons-

Paragraph 1201 }{d}(i) of Govemment gazetis No. 27636 iSSUBd on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management.
policy-must provide for the pracurerment of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the.samé gazette states that the Accounting Officer may dispense with the official procurernent process in
certain. circumstances, provided that he recerds the reasons for any déviations and reports them te-the next meeting of the.

accounttng officer and includes & noté to the annual financial statements.

. An amount of R13-900.00 was procured during the financial year under réview and the process followed in procuring those
_sefvices deviated from the provisions of paragraph 12(1)Xd)(i) as stated above. The reasons for these deviations were

documented and reported to the Accounting Officer who considered them and subsequently approved the deviation-from the
nommal supply chain management regulatiOns‘
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(Registration number.2007/008144/07) '
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements:

2B: Budget differences

Material differences betweeén budget and actual amounts

Explanation of variances between approved and final budget greater than 10%
Statement of Financial Performance
‘Income

Interest received {(100%)

The Entity did not biudget for interest income during the 2023/2022 financial year,

VAT liability adjustment (100%)

The balance of R 581230 represents a VAT compromise adjustment that was not budgeted for.
Grant received - LG SETAS {13.9%)

More received than budgeted for. Due to expenses aiready incurred by year-end for which the revenue was. provideg for,
Grant received - Service SETA (54%).

‘The Enfity included amo_u_nt_:i_r: '_budget' for which expenses were already incurred in the previous year and for which the
income was provided under receivables.

Administration and project management cost {100%)

The variance of R84 985 is due to the Entity not budgeting for income from this source,
Expenditure

Interest expense (100%)

The enity budgeted for interest expenses amounting to R 5 175, however no expenses wers incurred..

Cepreciation (74.4%}

Variance of R 74 545 is due 10 the fact that the. Entity did not budget for depreciation on asset additions: Additions.amounted
fo R 269 401. Budgeted total amounts {o R 100 163 while the actual expenses amount to R 174 708.

Employee costs (17,6%}

The variance is rn'a_fnly due to the Entity budgeting for the. costs of the post of the Chief Exacutive Officer, however, the
CEQ's post was not filled during the year under review.

Remuneration of the Board (21.2%)
The variance is mainly due to- the statutory payments for-board members that were budgeted for under general expenses.
Project Cast (10.7%)

Dye to the fate start with some of tfhie projects during the year under review the full amount budgsted for was not utilised by
year-end..

Repairs and maintenance (100%)
The entity budg_e_ted'for repair and mainte_nance expanses amounting to R 6292, however no expenses were incurred.

Badl debts wiitten off (100%)

45



Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Lid
{Registration number 2007/008144/07) _
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The entity wrote off a debler that was iirecoverable in the current year not budgeted for. On the Statement "of Comparison of
Budget and Actual bad debts written off included in General Expenses total,

29. Irregular expenditure

Opening balance 87 169 -
Unauthorised Board Fees 207 268 87169
294 437 87 169

The kregular Expenditure incurred relates to unauthorised board fees as a rasuilt of the current board's term of office nat
being extended by the appointing authonty

Subsequent to'yearend-and during a Courcil meeting on 24 August 2023 the Council approved the write-off of irregular
expenditure to the value of R232 431.

An irregular expenditure register confaining the details of all the fransactions’ stipperting the irregular expenditure bafance is
available at the reglstered address of GTEDA.

30, Other income

-Study loan recovered - 72610

31. Going concern

When preparing financial statements, management assessed the entity's ability to continue frading as a going concern as there
was na intention to liquidate the entlty ar cease operations.

Tha curmrent finantial posmon and ratios of GTEDA is sound and the control[mg efitity-also approved financial support for the
2023/24 financial yearin its annual operating budget. Therefore, there is na need to compile financial statements on the’
liguidation basis.

~ There are. currently calls for the disestablishment of GTEDA due o apparent non-compliance issues that arose during the:
T stablishiment procass of the entity. The matter is ‘currently under investigation by Council,

The Municipality is intef alia considering disestablishing GTEDA due to the non-ceimpliance issues, and: then establish a new
municipal entity that is. fully in- compliance with the legal framework governing municipal service dellvery mandates which fogus:
on pramotion of socio-economic development as enshrined in the 1996 constitution.

Councll's intention is to disestablish GTEDA and then transfer jts operations, assets, and employess-to a new fully functional
entity to be established, that can {ake on thé functions of GTEDA.

As the matter is still under investigation Council has rigt yet taken a formal Council resofution on the disestablishment of
GTEDA therefore GTERA continues to operate as normal.

‘Based an the above, the current going concern assessment that GTEDA will be able to continue with its -operations in the near-
future is stilf applicable.
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Greater T-zanaen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Lid

Appendix B
Jimm DO
‘Analysis of property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2023
Cost/Revaluation Accumulated depreciation
Cipenlng Addlilans.  DHspueds  Assets wiiten  Rovatuadionn . Other changes, Lhosdng Gaaning Dispasals  Asscdywhtien . Ovprecisfion.  Empalomend laza Cazirg carntng
Bafance on . Ve Balsee Dalonce ol R Balance valhw
Rantd Rand Rastd ‘Rand Raid Rand Aard Farid Rand Rand Rz Rz Rand Raid
ni.lqusu'h
Cotgulee equipment FET2Ma LTI - ST . . WIE TRl B 2 HE2 4y N araTg 4l
Fueredur and {itsigs IREETE EEL~) . Hegen - B mn: a0 - 57 119 54y B 214 180] A 532
OS¢ ¢ wquEment FEETL . - £2.35; + - I Errilaf - 23T izedr - 132 13k ki
BT 03 265 431 - 74 58 - . BI01 01D, (51434 - £9 740 1171 54y - WIBELY  aneonz
Tets] property plant g equpnen 907 104 289 801 - [ra dad} - B 1101 # 1313434 . [TE [1715a4) B RIS MY  ussva
Tangitte arsets
Compeders s 3atmwmie SEERT . - - ¥ - R ELT 1401745 . + 21 - &2 T03} €325
Welir ’ 4565 - - . - - w8 o1 102 M6y - : 76] - 3 022 zo29
Rhe g - - . - - 33158 . (22 320) - . 14 304 - 135324 AN
Toued :
Tiher usiats T D 2o Ant - (T4 B -~ - 1101 819 {ERT AT - THTED At - 181558 a5 iy
nangiths anseta #3738 - N L. - - nns e - M 12E04} - RN EdiA
1 (g - 249 501 - {7 854 - - 1498 ME [T VI + a0 mi'@} - [PoR wizi | ABbA3G
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Devélopment Agency {Pty} Ltd

‘Appendix B :
iy H022 )
Analysis of property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2022
‘Cost/iRevaluation ‘Accumulated depreciation
Bpening Adeons Astets Tansfors  RegissylNcalint  Olhorchenges, Cloting.  -Openhig | Aasena ¢ aealloh wnlbna  Closing Crmyng
Bihnce Wiribevech. . movemes - Balanee aatanee Witttoroif en T T Batznce value

Rang Fland Rand R ‘Rand, Rang Raod Fand Rand, Ramd Rand Rand Rand Rand
Okt arreta
Comgaer nLspmen T -] - - - . BB (IRN 1A - . (B3 8543 B T IR
Fuarkbirs ad etirgs SERETE . + . - E Y] B3I O] . X ¥ - |58 28 T} AR
Office eqpment. 1338 - - - - - 1334 {1 £28) - . 1531} . 1321904 . 1424

646 158 218 544 . - - o _CAETANY. i R1s) - N ALELEL! - puasy 3w e
Titsl propany plut amd sjurmeny oK 260 0844 - B - B Wiy umaig - - fro8 12 - fSilad) 393660
Fntangitie nancty )
Competez- scfwxn 4B EIY - - - - - 41wy 1380415 . - 2 1378 - e 124} a5z
Vitaae . a5t - - . - - 48 051 {4% £ - - 115785t - [47 253 AT

YT - - - . - 93733 [T 712y . - 2 404} . LTS 19298
00
Tihwe prsate BOG 56 28 - - . - TN fadiig - - [T - (1AM TAEEe
Nkt DraRE 723 . . . . - 83728 Ya T - - 12 B0a) - 182 19 H 21

et it 220 644 - - - - 1T0084Y - iksaEIN : - ks &i2) - (555953 4n43
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency {Pty) Ltd
Appendix C

June 2023

Segmental analysis of property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2023

Cost/Revaluation Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Aditfons  Assctswrilten - Closing ' Dpening  Assets written  Transfers Deprectation. Closing Carrying
Bilance ol Balange Balanca -off ’ ’ Balance vaiug
Rand. Rand Rand Rand Rand -Rand Rand. Rand Rand Rand
GTEDA
Planping snd DovelopmenyEdsnom|c ‘807 103 269 401 74804) 1101 640 1513434 83750 - T804y {15588} 485022
Cevelopment!Plan :
07 103 26% 401 {74634) 1101610 {513 434) £9 750 - (171904} {615 588 485022
Total 407103 269 401 (74894 1301510 {513 434} £5 750 “ 171 304) (615888} 486 022
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd
Appendix D
June 2023

Segmental Statement of Financial Performance for the year ended

Prior Year Current Year
Actual Actual Surplus Actual Actual Surplus
Income Expenditare /({Deficit) Income  Expenditure  KDeficit)
Rand Rand Rand Rand Rand Rand
GTEDA
10718343 9232562 1485781 Planning and Development/Economis 13206163 10368154 2927009
Development/Plan
10 718 342 9232 562 1 485 781 13 296 1"_63 10 369154 2 927009
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd

Appendix E(1)
June 2023 '

Revenue

Ihterest received -
investment

Municipality Grant

VAT Liability adjustment

Grant received - LG SETA.

{Waste management
project & Bursaries}

‘Administration and project.

management costs from
SETA )
Grant received - Service
SETA

Expenses

Interest expanse
Employees Costs _
Remuneration of Board
members-

Depreciation &nd
Impairment.

Lease rentals on
operating lease:
Consulting fees
Project cost

General Expenses

Bad debts wrriten off

Gain / {loss)

Loss an scrapping of
assets

Net surplus/ (deficit) for
the year

Actual versus Budget (Revenue and Expenditure) for the year ended 30 June

2023
Currentyear  Currentyear
2023 2023 _
Act. Bal. Adjusted Variance Expianation of Significant Variances
budget -greater than 10% versus Budget-
Rand Rand Rand Var
122 249 - 122 249 100 Refer Note 28 of AFS
10 251 506 10251506 - -
1581230 - 1581230 100.0 Réfer Note.28 of AFS
1107 398 g72 430 134 968 13.9 Refer tote 28 of AFS
84 996 - .3'4 996 100.0 Refer Note 28 of AFS
148 784 324.972 (176 188) {54} Refer Note 28 ot AFS
13 296 163 11 548 908 1747265 260
- (5175} 5175 100.0- Refer Note 28 of AFS
(4 276 417) (5191177} 914 760 7.6 Refer Note 26 of AFS
{720 810) (594 BSO) (125 920) (21.2) Refer Note 28 of AFS
(174 708) (100 163} (74 545) (74.4) Refer Note-28.0f AFS
{701734) (727 735} 26 001 36
(634 011) . (671355} 37 344 (5.6} _ _
{2 015 173). (2 256834} 241661 10,7 Refer Note.22 of AFS
{1797 561) {1 726 447} (71 114) 4.1
R NNAINAN (1 . WY - B2 e 00 RETRLNOUR ZB OFAES . ossvisiseviirisintnsy s s
(43 596) - {43.588) 100.0 Refer Note 28 of AFS-
(10.364.010) (11280068} 916 058 2270
(5 144) - (5 144) -
(5144) - (5144) -
2927 009 268 840 2 858169 33.0
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd
Appendix E(2)
.dune-2023

Budget Analysis of Capital Expenditure as at 30 June
2023

Actual Revised Variarice Variance  Explanation of significant
Expendit Budget variances from budget
ure Rand

Rand Rand Rand %

GTEDA
Planning and. 269401 268840 (561) - More spentthan budgeted-for
Development/Economic
Develepment/Plan _
269 401 268 840 {561) -
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd

Appendix G1 '

Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by standard classification)
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Diiginal Budget' Finai _Actual Varsnee of.  Actua) Restoied
Budget Adjustment ij Oliteo) Actual Oulcome as Audited.
fit.o, 52Band budget OQutcome % of Origlnal  Quicame-
331 of the againat Budget
MFMA} Adiustments
) Budget
Rand Rand Rand Rand Rand Rand Rang

Revenue.- Functional
Econemic and envirg i “11 548908 - 11 548908 13 256 163 74T 255 160%  1BTIB343
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Budgeted Finandcial Pérformance (revenue and expenditure by municipal entity vote)
for the year ended 30 June 2023 '
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Greater Tzaneen Economic Development Agency (Pty) Ltd
Appendix G3

Budgeted Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure)
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Origiraj Budget Final budg Actual Varance of Actuak ‘Restated
Outcome Actun] Quicome as Andited
Outeame % of Flank Oufcame
“agalnst Budget
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Buddgeted Capital Expenditure by vole, standard classification and funding

for the year ended 30 June 2023
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